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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

ITB 16-12 – Rental of Heavy Equipment for Oconee County 
 

 Due Date:  December 21, 2016 at 2:00pm EST  
 
This Addendum #2 includes answers to the following questions received by the question deadline 
of December 15, 2016, and/or clarification(s) from Oconee County.  A signed copy of this 
Addendum #2 must also be returned with your proposal. 
 
Question 1:  Will the County mutually indemnify the Contractor, to the extent of the County’s negligence? 
Answer 1:  Per the Indemnification section #25 on page 7 of the bid document, “No”, but the Contractor’s 
indemnification obligation is not triggered if the County is negligent as to the liability in question.  
 
Question 2:  Will the County provide the Contractor a COI or letter of self-insurance? 
Answer 2:  Yes, if the County decides to insure the rental equipment.  The Bid Form gives the Bidder the option of 
itemizing its insurance cost per piece of equipment.  After reviewing the bids, the County will decide if it is 
providing insurance. 
 
Question 3:  Will the County provide the contractor a mutual waiver of subrogation? 
Answer 3:  No.  
 
Question 4:  Will the County be responsible for the damage of equipment, outside of contractor’s negligence, 
while it is in their possession? Including operator error, fire, theft or vandalism? 
Answer 4:  The answer to this question is dependent on the facts and circumstances giving rise to the loss, the 
statutory and case law of South Carolina, the agreement between the parties, and the applicable insurance 
coverage(s). 
 
Question 5:  Will the County refuel the equipment when it is returned to the vendor? Assuming it is delivered with 
a full tank. 
Answer 5:  Yes. 
 
Question 6:  What is the County’s historical spend on this contract? 
Answer 6:  No prior monies have been spent on the rental of this type of heavy equipment. 
 
Question 7:  Can the County provide historical spend by line item? 
Answer 7:  No, see answer to Question 6. 
 
Question 8:  What is the County forecast for the annual spend on this contract? 
Answer 8:  As stated in the bid, we plan to keep the rental equipment for a minimum of four months and possibly 
until the end of the year. 
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END ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

 
Dated:  December 16, 2016 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum by signing and including with your proposal. 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________    DATE: __________________________ 

(Contractor) 
 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________ 

(Signature)     (Title of Signing Officer) 
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